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1. Background 
The scrutiny pool identified that Progress Housing Group (the Group) were due to 
renew their Grounds Maintenance contract and felt that a review of the service would 
be beneficial in assisting with the development of a new tender for the contract. A 
review group was formed and following a briefing from staff we chose to focus on how 
customers are communicated with regarding the service. 
 
2. What we chose to look at 
We considered the following: 

a) How is the specification for the service (and subsequent changes) 
communicated to customers?  

b) How are customers engaged with the development, delivery and monitoring 
of the service? 

c) How is customer satisfaction information with the service obtained and 
used? 

d) How is the quality of service monitored? 
 
3. What we reviewed 
We conducted the scrutiny by: 

 Receiving a briefing from Staff on how the grounds maintenance service is 
delivered and how this is communicated to customers 

 Reviewing the information available to customers 
 Conducting real time mystery shopping by contacting the Group with 

genuine queries about the service 
 Reviewing how customer satisfaction is obtained and comparing this with 

other landlords 
 Reviewing and comparing information available on other landlords’ 

websites. 
 
4. What is working well? 
The service is delivered in line with the requirements of the contract. It is easy to 
contact the Group with a query about the service either by phone, email or 
webchat. 
 
Estate Appearance Inspectors provide an effective way for customers to monitor 
the quality of service and to identify and report issues. A report is produced each 
year on the impact of the work of the Inspectors which is placed on the website. 
 
5. Value for Money 
We feel that improvements to the information that is available on the service and how 
this is communicated will enable customers to more effectively monitor the service and 
reduce avoidable calls to the Group. 
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6.  Our findings and recommendations 
Having reviewed the information available to us we have detailed below our findings and recommendations. Following the results of 
2019 STAR survey, we have aligned our findings and recommendations to the four themes identified as being important to customers. 
These themes are first time resolution, speed, information and communication and quality.  

Our Findings Our recommendations STAR theme 
 
Customers are not able to access the specification for the 
service. It is not available on the website; new tenants are 
not made aware of it at sign up and there are no information 
leaflets available. No information is published in communal 
areas within schemes.  
 
Customers have no way of knowing what to expect from the 
Grounds Maintenance service in their area unless they 
contact the Group to ask. This means that customers have 
varying levels of expectations from the service that are not 
always based on what the contract can deliver. We noted 
that lack of information resulted in 14 avoidable calls to 
Progress Connect between April and July. 

 
1. Consider how to improve access and 

awareness of the specification. We would like 
you to consider: 

 Updates in StreetTalk  
 Displaying information in communal 

areas for independent Living & 
flats/schemes  

 Information at sign up on the  
 Improving the webpage  

 
An example of detailed grounds maintenance   
information for customers can be found at  
https://www.boltonathome.org.uk/environment  

 
 

Speed 
Information and      
Communication 
Quality 
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Customers are not surveyed on how satisfied they are with 
the service.  

 
2. Consider how to obtain annual satisfaction 

information from customers with regard to the 
service.  
 

 
  Quality 

 
There is no link on the Groups website to Glendale Live. 
Customers who know how to access Glendale Live find that 
the information is not regularly updated, and therefore 
customers cannot find out when they will receive their 
grounds maintenance services. 
 

 
3. Ensure there is a link on the Groups website to 

Glendale Live.  
 

4. Discuss with Glendale how they intend to 
address issues relating to the updating of 
Glendale Live.  

 

 
Speed 
 
Information and 
Communication 
 

  Quality 
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We note that estate walkabouts and site inspections take place 
to monitor the quality of the service and identify issues. 
However, these inspections and resulting actions are not 
visible to customers. This means that customers may not 
recognise that the contract is regularly monitored and that 
issues are addressed.  

 
5. Consider how to improve awareness of site 

inspections and estate walkabouts and the 
actions or positive findings that result from 
them.  
 
 

 
Information and 
Communication 
 

  Quality 

 
A small number of customers in Skipton do not receive their 
grounds maintenance service from Glendale. They are not 
provided with information on who their grounds maintenance 
contractor is and what service they provide. 

 
6. Ensure that information is provided to 

customers in Skipton on their grounds 
maintenance contract.  
 
 

 
Information and 
Communication 

 

 

7. Support provided for the Scrutiny Review 
The group wishes to express its thanks to all those staff members who have supported and assisted with this scrutiny review. 


